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American Canal Society Canal Index

STATE/PROVINCL:Louisiana

COUNTIES : LENGTH LIFT Loy~
In New Orleans DATES IN USE | CAMAL  SLACKWATER  TOTA! o,/ S1°

1179441927 5 None?

b4

LOCATION (Endpeints of (Camall:
Lower end of Bayou St., John, to a basin
at St. Claude & Lafitte Avenues

TOPOGRAPHIL MAPS: New Orleans Fast 75.
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ENLARGEMENLS

BAYOU ST. JOHN, which bisects the
north half of New Orleans, was a LAKE PONTCHARTRAIN

determining factor in the location =~ .

of the city, and even had a fort - r1_/’ Y -
now called "Spanish Fort" near its r Spanis

mouth on Lake Pontchartrain. Ex- - —
tending southward five miles to
within two miles of the Mississippi,
it had been part of the Indian
trading route between the lake and
the river and must have been appre-
ciated by the city's founder, Sieur
de Bienville, the same Frenchman who
first envisioned the Tennessee-
Tombigbee Waterway. In 1724 Gover-
nor Carondelet built at great ex-
pense a navigable extension of the
bayou, called the CARONDELET (or

OLD BASIN) CANAL
this brought boats to

the cld ¢ity, within half a mile of
the river, but did not connect with
it. In 1927 the canal was filled
in and is now Lafitte Street; the
terminal basin was near the
municipal auditorium. UTM:
15.78280.33178C, New Orleans East LA.
For a time SPANISH FORT LOCK
(40x%490'} was cperating on the bayecu
just § of the Robert E. Lee Boule~
vard crossing, but sadly, it was
removed in 196%9-72 and replaced by
a landscaped waterfall across the
street near the ruins ¢f the fort.
UTM: 15.781300,3324350, Spanish
Fort LA. . . .
NAMES § ADDRLSSES OF GROUPS CONCLRNED BITH CANALS PRLSLRVATLON/RESTORAT1ON Drainage and Navigation Canals in New Orleans
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BIBLIOGRAPHICAL SUMMARY :
Above material and map from THE AMERICAN CANAL GUIDE Part 3,pp.6-7 (1979).

Wwhitford, p.1399§ and information from SeHe Brehm, Jr., Sewerage & Water Board of
New Orleans,

UNPUBLISHED RECORDS, PHOTOS, DRAWINGS (CEHR,HAER,ABS, local or Regional Mlistorical Societies, Libraries, etc.):
Need more material on this canal, and details of Spanish Fort Lock. The Bayou
exists but the canal and lock are gone, the latter "improved" by removal,

still

EXISTING OR RECOMMENDED LANDMARK STATUS (CEHR, National Register, etc.):

REPORTER'S NAME & ADDRESS: WoE. Trout,III, 1932 Cinco Robles Drive, Duarte CA 91010 lDME:6 Oct 81

CANAL ENDEX COMMITTEE, c/o P.H.STOTT, HAINES ROAD, MOUNT KISCO, NY 10549
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